
DOCKETED

Docket 
Number:

09-AFC-06C

Project Title: Blythe Solar Power Project - Compliance

TN #: 204082

Document 
Title:

Chemehuevi Comment on Second Review Draft of CRMMP

Description: Chemehuevi Indian Tribe's comment on the second review draft of the Cultural 
Resources Monitoring and Mitigation Plan for the construction of the Blythe 
Solar Power Project

Filer: Michael D McGuirt

Organization: Georgia Lodge 

Submitter 
Role:

Public Agency

Submission 
Date:

4/7/2015 3:22:37 PM

Docketed 
Date:

4/7/2015

file:///C:/Users/svc_SP_Admin/AppData/Local/Temp/8c3c5da1-c406-4961-a2c4-7721c2010ac6


From: Georgia Lodge
To: McGuirt, Michael@Energy
Subject: Blythe Solar Power Project (09-AFC-6C)
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 1:50:33 PM

We are in receipt of your letter dated March 23, 2015. While we have no specific comments
 on the proposal at this time. We ask that if, during construction, evidence of cultural resources
 are found, that all work cease and we be notified immediately.

Sincerely,

Dr. Cravath

-Submitted by Georgia Lodge, Assistant Archivist 
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